Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhing Comfsboui

Ms Sinead Healy
° Headgquarters, PO Box 3000

Environmental Health Officer Johnstown Castle Estate

Health Service Executive County Wexford, Ireland

Dublin North East ‘ Y35 Wa21

Environmental Health Service Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Joseph's spital mplex Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Sheain

St. Joseph's Hospital Compl Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Trim : Y35 W821

County Meath +353 53 9160600

+353 53 9160699
info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

m oMo

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

17 May, 2016 : W0262-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Reeulations. in
respect of a Waste Licence by Kiernan Sand & Gravel Limited for a facility at Kiernan Sand &
Gravel Ltd, Foxtown, Summerhill, Co. Meath, ’

Dear Ms Healy,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Kiernan
Sand & Gravel Limited in respect of a facility at Kiernan Sand & Gravel Ltd, Foxtown,
Summerhill, Co. Meath.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application 1s available for inspection on the Agency’s
website at www.epa.e, including information on public participation and judicial review
processes.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to the Agency's.
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts and related
Regulations. ' :

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this apphcation 1s W0262-01.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainabitity
Encl.
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Principal Environmental Health Officer
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re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in

respect of a Waste Licence by Kieman Sand & Gravel Limited for a facility at Kiernan Sand &

Gravel Ltd. Foxtown. Summerhill, Co. Meath,

Dear Ms O'Reilly,

In accardance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Kiernan
Sand & Gravel Limited in respect of a facility at Kiernan Sand & Gravel Ltd, Foxtown,

Summerhill, Co. Meath.

Please tind accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application s available for inspection on the Agency’s
website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review

processes.

The Agency’s decision was made tollowing consideration of an objection to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts and related

Regulations.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application i1s W0262-01.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,
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Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Encl.
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17 May, 2016 W0262-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of a Waste Licence by _Kiernan Sand & Gravel Limited for a facility at Kiernan Sand &
Gravel Ltd, Foxtown, Summerhill, Co. Meath, :

Dear Ms Conneely,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Kiernan
Sand & Gravel Limited in respect of a facility at Kiernan Sand & Gravel Ltd, Foxtown,
Summerhill, Co. Meath.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

‘All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s
website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review
processes. ’

The Agency’s decision was made tollowing consideration of an objection to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts and related
Regulations.

Please note. that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0262-01.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,
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Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme

-Office of Environmental Sustainability
Encl.
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